Naveed Ahmed Khan

Lab Engineer

US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy

Email: naveedahmed@uspcase.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 5190855290

LinkedIn:



Since 2012

About

PEC

Dr. Naveed Ahmed Khan is working as Lab Engineer in the US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy. Dr. Naveed Ahmed Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Chemical Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2015 - 2019
BSc in Chemical Engineering University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2007 - 2011
BS in Physics Math BZU, Multan , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
Experience	
Lab Engineer US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2019- Present
Lab Engineer Centre for Energy System	2012 - 2019
Professional Memberships	